

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:12 PM
To: EVOQ (NHTSA) <EVOQ@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: Follow up to ODI Complaint ----- 11164226-----

My car has the exact same problem that 2016 recall on the Tucson was having and also 2015 recall too. Hyundai is not accepting responsible for this defect.

On Tue, Feb 26, 2019, 8:37 AM EVOQ (NHTSA) <EVOQ@dot.gov> wrote:

Please see the attached copy of your recent complaint and instructions. Please make any necessary edits and return via email to dataquality@dot.gov or fax to [\(202\) 366-1767](tel:(202)366-1767). Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our limited resources, we cannot respond to every complaint.

NHTSA/Office of Defects Investigation